

Anna Dusi started to create art during her teens. She began to paint uncharacteristic “Human beings” and “objects” with an informal technique. In the late 90’s she moved to New York where she reached a greater artistic awareness of her surrounding environment. Since then she didn’t stop searching and experimenting new forms of life in her works. In 2002 she landed in Los Angeles more aware and confident about the Art Scene where she participated in various exhibitions developing a mix media work also as Art Director and Production Designer for short movies and music videos. Since 2009 she’s one of the Deputy Curators of the ADC&Building Bridges Contemporary Art International Art Exchange, founded in Los Angeles by a group of four women.

Education:

1990-1994
Art School Marcello Dudovich – Milan
1995-1999
School of cinema -Castello Forzesco- Milano
1996-1998
Theory of Cinema by Cinefile - Milan

Employment experience:

1994-1995
STUDIO ZETA Communication & Strategy – Milan - Italy
Creative assistant
1994-1997
COMEST SRL Advertising Agency – Milan - Italy
Creative assistant-
1998-2001
Museum Triennial Exhibition of Decorative Arts and Modern Architecture Curatorial Assistance -Milan
1999-2001
Young&Rubicam Communication SRL Advertising Agency -Milan
Creative assistant
2002-2006
Photo Agency Prospet - Milan
Freelance Photo Editor
2002-2006
Photo Agency Rainbow - Milan
Freelance Photo Editor
2004-2007
Art for kids at the community in Westlake-Los Angeles
Curator
2006-2007
Fondazione Cortina Co-Curator - Milan
2008-Present
By Olive LLC - Los Angeles
Graphic Designer
2011-Present
Assistant for Desire-Obtain-Charish
Street Artist
2009-Present
Curator and Board of Directors of ADC&Building Bridges Art Exchange Non-profit organization -Los Angeles

2008-2011

Production Designer/Scenic Artist

- Traction Vision -TV - Trade Shows -Los Angeles
- Music Video "Gun at your head" by Brando De Sica-Los Angeles

- Salone del Mobile/Set Design – Milan-Italy
- "Queen Bee" reality show for Nickelodeon TV – Los Angeles
- Music Video for Petra Weston Italian pop singer – Los Angeles
- Gotham Magazine Photo shoot- Los Angeles
- Anonymus Store Photo shoot - Los angeles
- Ocean View Magazine Photo shoot - Los Angeles
- Short movie "8hours" by Cira felina Bolla - Los Angeles
- Short Movie "0" by Riccardo Spinotti - Los Angeles
- Short Movie "Stress of Pitch" by Marzia Ciacci - Los Angeles
- Short Movie "Going Up Riccardo Spinotti -Los Angeles
- Short Movie "4 years old" by Anna Dusi - Italy
- Fluxus Clothing line - Los Angeles

Two Music Videos to watch on youtube.

<http://dl.dropbox.com/u/1971204/ANna%20sKEtch%20RoboTs2.mov>

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oDYy08u2CHc&feature=plcp&context=C3059370UDOEgsToPDskITwHBqVlu3NIOnJfuhbOs>

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OZ49xJA6WbY>

Abilities:

A good sense of style

Multi-task

Skills:

English - fluent

Photoshop - illustrator

Info:

213.300.0148

dusiarte@gmail.com

To see some of my work:

<http://www.bluecanvas.com/annaluce>